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Dear Sirs
152-156 Kentish Town Road

Further to our recent discussions we confirm that we shall undertake soil analysis from the
basement excavation and can confirm that a chemical analysis will be undertaken of samples taken
from the base and sides of the excavations to demonstrate the removal of contamination.

In addition to the chemical analysis the samples taken will be analysed for soil gases CH*, CO? and 0%,

Yours faithfully

Matthew Blackwell
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